From: Louise Sahlke

To: Validation (Shared Mailbox)

Subject: FW: 6/2022/2065/COND Hertfordshire Constabulary, Stanborough Road, Welwyn Garden City, Herts, AL8
6XF

Date: 07 November 2022 21:26:19

From: Oliver Waring <o.waring@welhat.gov.uk>

Sent: 15 September 2022 13:42

To: Louise Sahlke <l.sahlke@welhat.gov.uk>

Subject: 6/2022/2065/COND Hertfordshire Constabulary, Stanborough Road, Welwyn Garden
City, Herts, AL8 6XF

Hi Louise,

| have taken a look at the information supplied by the applicant regarding the discharge of
condition 13 part C which states:

(c) The erection of fencing for the protection of any retained tree shrub or hedge shall be
undertaken in accordance with details to be approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority
to comply with the recommendation of British Standard 5837:2012 before any equipment,
machinery or materials are brought on to the site for the purposes of the development, and shall
be maintained until all equipment, machinery and surplus materials have been removed from the
site. Nothing shall be stored or placed in any area fenced in accordance with this condition and
the ground levels within those areas shall not be altered, nor shall any excavation be made,
without the written consent of the Local Planning Authority. No fires shall be lit within 20 metres
of the retained trees and shrubs.

The information supplied by the applicant, including the plans and the Arboricultural report are
sufficient to discharge this part of condition 13.

If you have any further queries please let me know.
Kind regards,

Olly

Oliver Waring

Landscape and Ecology Manager
Welwyn Hatfield Borough Council
Tel: 01707 357000

Email: o.waring@welhat.gov.uk
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Find an Arboricultural Association approved tree surgeon or consultant
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